1/8/76

Dear Bruce,

%o word from Unitsd Parcel but the trucker deliWered the new
envelopes todgy. + cample 1o the suallest of these three.

Tou umve Leen more than kind sbout thisz but I wind up with
anything but what was spaecified, a snug fit. Try your copy of the
boox in one.

I can't in goud conseience aak more of you and I do not. But if
you paid this new company to provide a snug it and gave it a sample,
then there is no szcuse for s0 gross an error by them. You will remember that
I 8244 32 it were neceasary %o pay over the contract price to huve a
snecial one wade I would and that 1f a gussetted one were required I'd
pay extre, if ascessary, for that.

I voed one this evening. I put 3w books in it, Fost kortew and the
largest ol the sarlier hooks. These did not quite fiil it up so 1 then
added cardboard backers top and bottom. That mede a suug fit but left projecting
enda that would guarantes damege fo ralidng and the clasp didn't come
cloge to fitting,.

{In fact, 1 have yet to be able to use a clasp on any size and in
esch oase sith each size the useleas clasp is an extra bother because in
order to close the envelope for taping I also have to bend the unper end
of the clasp!)

The one thing i can asay for t.e new one ic that it required less 8cotch
tape on the one package 1 made. All today’s other puckaging was completed
by the tiuc t.e truck came,

You personally and Banta have been so considerate and have szone to
80 zuch troudle and expense that I cannot in good conscience ask any
more of you. However, I do want you to know tha: you have again thrown
your money away.

Ky thanks for your good tries.
Best wishes,

beek this is the third wrong size provided by subcontractors who cannot macth an
envelope to a bock a sample of which each had. It would seem impossibles



